


J. Unfinished Business

K. New Business

1.  Income Projection for Fiscal 2026 (ruly 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026) ACTION
2. Working Budget for Fiscal 2026 (July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026) ACTION
3. Bylaws of the Board of Library Trustees RECOMMENDATION
4.  Closed Session Policy ACTION
5. Closed Meeting Minutes Review Procedure ACTION
6.  Committee Recommendations from Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session

Minutes and Recordings

a. Recordings to be destroyed ACTION

b. Minutes to be Opened to the Public ACTION

7. Oath of Office —~ New Trustees
In accordance with Illinois Statute 75 ILCS 16/30-40(a) the required oath will be
administered and subscribed before the Secretary of the board of the incumbent and new
frustees.

QOath of Office: Do you , solemnly swear or affirm that you will support the
Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of Illinois, and that you will
faithfully discharge the duties of the Office of Trustee of the West Chicago Public Library District to
the best of your ability.

a.  Michael Wonderly Term to End 2029
b.  Laura Finch Term to End 2029
c.  Aimee Cavataio Term to End 2029

L. Roll Call

Board Members’ Acknowledgement
o Welcome Member(s) Joining the Board (Michael Wonderly, Laura Finch, Aimee Cavataio)
o Thank Member(s) Leaving the Board (Richard Bloom, Frank Fokta, Diane Kelsey)

1. Election of Officers for FY 2025-2026 ACTION
a. President
b. Vice President
c. Secretary
d. Treasurer
2. Presidential Appointments
a. Appointment of the Ethics Officer
b. Appointment of the Parliamentarian
c. Appointment of Finance Committee
d. Appointment of Policy Committee
3. Establish Signatories on the Financial and Investment ACTION
Accounts

M. Closed Session
The President may entertain a motion to enter into closed session in accordance with the  ACTION
Illinois Open Meetings Act.

N. Return to Open Session

0. Adjournment



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD QF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, APRIL 2B, 2025
7:00 P.M,

A. CALL TO ORDER: President Weninger called the meeting to order at
7:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL:

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Patricia Weninger, President; Frank Fokta, Vice
President; Diane Kelsey, Secretary; Corrine Jakacki, Treasurer; Richard
Bloom, Scott Grotto, and Maureen Navadomskis, Members.

STAFF PRESENT: Benjamin R. Weseloh, Library Director; Gabriel Cardenas,
Circulation Manager; Amanda Ghobrial, Adult Services Manager; Michael
Novy, Technical Services.

C. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

1. Board Meeting - March 24, 2025: Ms. Jakacki moved to approve the
Minutes of the March 24, 2025 Board Meeting as read; seconded by
Mr. Grotto.

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

D, RECOGNITION QOF THE PUBLIC: None.
E. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.
F. AGENDA - ADDITIONS/DELETIONS: None.

G. TREASURER'S REPORT:

1. Approval of the Bills for April 2025: Ms, Jakacki moved to approve
payment of the bills for April 2025 in the amount of $222,336; seconded
by Mr. Fokta.

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Bloom, Fokta, Grotto, Jakacki, Kelsey,
Navadomskis, Weninger. Motion carried.

2. FPinancial statements: Ms. Jakacki stated the Library is 75% of the
way through the year, has collected almost 98% of its budgeted revenue,
and has expenditures approximately 69% of budget. The Library is
expecting a PPRT check in June,.

H., COMMUNICATIONS: None.

I. REPORTS:

1, President's Report: President Weninger appointed Mr. Fokta and

Ms, Kelsey to perform the semiannual review of closed session minutes
and recordings.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

Information on The Little Free Library memorial for Nancy Conradt was
enclosed within the trustee packets. Ms. Weninger hopes the trustees
will be able to attend the unveiling. President Weninger thanked

Mr. Bloom for leading the effort to build the "Golden Read-Triever"
library and to the Library Foundation for donating funds for the cost.

At the May meeting the Board will give a fond farewell to the
long-serving board members who are stepping down, will welcome and
swear in the newly elected trustees, and elect new officers.

Ms. Weninger thanked the current board and the Director for serving the
Library and having a shared vision of putting the Library and the
library community first.

2. Library Director: Mr. Weseloh stated the Library is 75% of the way
through its fiscal year elapsed and running at 69% for expenditures
with three months remaining in EFY25. The FY25 capital projects are 50%
expended at $178,527 of the budgeted %$350,000. The entire project
should come in less than $320,000. A change order was created te add
the ADA accessible ramp on the outside curbing.

The working budget was presented at the Finance Committee meeting. The
Committee will meet next on May 27, 2025 prior to the board meeting.
On April 1, 2025, the Library transferred $600,000 from FNBC Bank &
Trust to Republic Bank, and bills will now be paid from the Republic
Bank corporate checking account.

The capital projects are moving forward slightly ahead of schedule.
The rough-in inspection was scheduled for April 29, 2025; and assuming
the work passes inspection, the bases for the light posts will be
poured. It is anticipated that the main entrance will be reopened on
Thursday, May 8, 2025,

President Trump has signed an Executive Order to eliminate funding of
the Institute of Museum and Library Services. Funding had been approved
for the fiscal 2025 budget, which ends in September 2025; so the money
for this year should be received, but the IMLS funding would need to be
approved again in September 2025 in order for the funds to be received
next year. Illinois receives roughly $5.7 million in IMLS grants which
filter down to Illinois community libraries via the Per Capita Grants.

Twenty one attorneys deneral filed a lawsuit against the Trump
Administration toe stop the dismantling of three federal agencies that
provide services and funding to support libraries and museums through
TMLS. The Library director will follow the suit as it goes forward, as
well as congressiocnal approval of the budget to see if the funding
remains intact.

The April agenda included an action item to vote on the second phase of



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

capital projects discussed at a 2024 board meeting. Phase 2 focuses on
the exterior of the building including caulking, tuckpeointing,
installation of gutters all the way around, and replacement of
deteriorating sandstone face plates at the base of the building, as
well as replace another five VAV boxes inside the building. Funding for
Phase 2 will come out of the corporate carryover funds, which is the
same source for Phase 1.

A Council of Governments meeting was held on April 17, 2025. A long
conversation was had about the Forest Preserve District of DuPage
County seeking to acquire additional land within West Chicago. There
are three developable parcels of land that are of particular interest
to West Chicago which governmental bodies do not want to be taken out
of ¢ontention for development by the City as it is believed not to be
in the best interest of West Chicago and particularly not in the best
interest of the Library District.

At its April 1, 2025 meeting the Forest Preserve District authorized a
motion for the acquisition of certain property known as West Branch
West for Forest District purposes. The parcel is +/- 110 acres; 15
acres of the land are woods, the remainder is farmland. There are no
flood plain or wetlands that exist on the property. The three
developable parcels of land would allow some retail and commercial to
enter, as well as mixed use for both residential or other uses.
Residential development brings additional funding to taxing bodies.
Additional people —-- assuming Per Capita Grant doesn't go away -- would
provide additional per capita funds.

Mr. Weseloh read through the Threatened Developments Highlight Sheet.
Some of the issues include: The Forest Preserve District's attempt to
seize the remaining developable land threatens to stall the community
poised for renewal and growth; the city currently faces a housing and
economi¢ development challenge; West Chicago struggles with a low
housing vacancy rate, overcrowding, and an insufficient population to
attract commercial development, There are tax inequities with an
overabundance of tax exempt land as low to moderate-income households
will have to bear a disproportionate tax burden for essential services,
education, public safety, and infrastructure,

West Chicago is an economically disadvantaged community: 21.1% of
residents live in poverty, more than triple DuPage County's rate;
expecting West Chicago to shoulder the green space burden for the rest
of the largely affluent county is both irresponsible and unjust.

No protected species are endangered by the planned development,
Acguisition serves no public need given the abundant existing green
space. The West Chicago Park District alone exceeds national park land
standards with 18 acres per 1,000 residents, which is well above the 10
acres per 1,000 residents guideline.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

The Forest Preserve District is reportedly targeting two remaining
developable areas, farmland near St. Andrew's Golf Course, and the Kuhn
Road/Cascade property. Had the three parcels been developed, the
government bodies would have received $284,000 more this year; ten
years would result in almost $3.7 million additional tax revenue.

The Library is awaiting the completion of permanent signage for the
drive-up bookdrop. There has been an uptick to the drive-up bookdrop
since the front entrance has been closed for construction.

Personnel milestones were highlighted. A new Teen Services Librarian
was hired with a start date of ZApril 7, 2025. Maureen Bajor has decided
to permanently retire at the end of May 2025, As a result, Mr. Weseloh
would like to replace her position with a full-time Assistant Library
Director who will handle the HR functions and assist Mr. Weseloh with
administrative tasks. The salary schedule was on the agenda as an
action item to reinstate the Assistant Librarian Position.

3. Department Managers {Circulation): Mr. Cardenas provided a
presentation to the board including the following information: Some of
the democgraphics of the West Chicago community include: 48% Hispanic or
Latino persons; 7,436 households, 3.37 people per household; lanhguage
other than English is spoken in 51.5% of the homes. 90 percent of the
households have a computer, and 92% have Internet. The high school
graduation rate is 80%, versus 90% in Illinois, and 89% in the U.S5. A
Bachelor's Degree or higher is held by 32% of adults, versus 37% in
Illinois, and 35% in the U.S.

Mr. Cardenas sees these numbers as an opportunity for the Library to
support students through the high schocl level, and to provide guidance
to pursue higher education.

The presentation provided data on patrons' access rate of e-materials
before COVID compared to after COVID, with a 3% drop as of March 10,
2020. Other circulation statistics also dropped post COVID compared to
before, and the numbers have never recovered. Online material access 1is
trending up but very slowly. The increase in e-material circulation is
not filling the gap of the drop in circulation of physical material.

Winfield Library serves a very small community, they have been
promoting more e-services, and more of their patrons are now using the
e- services. Promotion of the material i1s very important, because
people cannot check out materials that they do not know are available.

West Chicago Library experiences a regular ebb and flow cycle of
materials being checked out: Circulation of materials is slow in
January, lower in February, goes up in March, drops in April and May
because of spring break and school finals. Programming is heavy at the



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

end of the fiscal year. The summer reading, which is June and July, is
strong; circulation goes down again when school starts in the fall;
October is the month of the very popular Trunk Or Treat event at the
library; October and November have several programs scheduled; and
finally, December slows down as the calendar year ends.

Checkouts by item: Books are the primary materials checked out. Videos
checked out have been going down due to availability of streaming
services, Audio books checkout is very low, trending lower every year
because fewer people have the ability to listen to CDs because new cars
are not outfitted with CD players anymore. A book on average costs
between $15 and $1B; an audio book can be approximately $50.

Checkouts by audience: Most material checked out during the year is
juvenile material, followed by adults at 43%, and teens at 7%. The
difference between juvenile and adult checkout numbers annually,
between 2020 and 2025, is approximately 15,000 and 25,000.

Checkouts by age: Around 60% of the checkouts are patrons between the
ages of 26 and 60 years old. Checkouts by patrons between the ages of
13 and 25 is wvery low.

Transaction per hour: Most checkouts happen between 4:00 p.m. and 5:00
p.m. Around 11-13% of checkouts occur before lunch, after a morning
program, Programming clearly brings people to the library and increases
checkouts.

Visitors versus transactions: Most checkouts happen on Mondays and
Tuesdays; Saturdays and Sundays the Library has a higher number of
visitors, but they are not checking out materials,

Around 60% of current patrons have checked out 0 or 1 item in the last
five years; 2% have checked out 2 items in the last five years.
According to a study from the Institute of Museum and Library Services,
Illinois has 2.48 library visits per person during the year 2022, That
same year West Chicago had 58,572 patrons come into the library, which
is the equivalent of two visits per person in West Chicago.

It is worth noting that after the COVID pandemic people's lifestyles
have changed as far as more often utilizing virtual services, and foot
traffic has reduced to many destinations.

4. Finance Committee: Ms. Jakacki stated that the Finance Committee met
April 21, at 6:00 p.m. Present were Ms. Jakacki, Chair; Ms. Kelsey and
Ms. Navadomskis, Members; Ms. Weninger, ex officio; and Mr. Weseloh,
Ms. Bajor, and Ms. Ghobrial, staff.

The Committee discussed the salary schedule; and they will be making a
recommendation on the revised salary schedule. They took an initial



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

look at the draft of the proposed income for the budget, and they spent
a considerable amount of time going through the proposed working budget
for FY26. The Director and Ms. Ghobrial explained in detail why each
category was funded to the level it was.

The Committee will next meet Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. before
the next board meeting. The meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

5. Policy committee: Mr. Fokta reported that the Policy Committee met
April 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. Present were Mr. Fokta, Chair; Mr. Bloom,
member; Ms. Weninger, ex officio; and Mr. Weseloh, staff.

The Committee discussed the Library Card and Circulation Peclicy and the
Meeting Room Policy, which were on the April Agenda to recommend to the
Board to approve. The Committee also discussed the Closed Session
Policy and Closed Meeting Minutes procedures. This policy will be
changed to implement logs that are entered upon by the Secretary on the
same day of the meeting, noting the date of the meeting.

The procedure for the approval of the Minutes of the Closed Session
review will be amended to provide for the board going into closed
session during a regular board meeting for the scle purpose of
approving the Minutes. This removes the need to have another executive
session to approve the minutes.

The next Policy Committee meeting will be May 8, 2025. The April
meeting ended at 7:45 p.m.

J. Unfinished Business: None.

K. New Business:

1. Meeting room policy: The Policy Committee recommended to the Board
that the Meeting Room Policy be approved. Discussion was had regarding
Line 66 states the application "must be submitted at least two weeks in
advance”; and Line 171 states "Applications must be submitted no later
than two calendar weeks prior."

Mr. Fokta stated the Committee recommends approval of the Policy as
amended. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

2. Library Card and Circulation Policy: Mr. Fokta stated the Policy
Committee recommends to the Board that the Library Card and Circulation
Policy, as provided in the trustee packets, be approved as is.

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.

3. Golden Read-Triever Little Free Library Intergovernmental Agreement:
Ms, Jakacki moved that the Board approve the Golden Read-Triever Little
Free Library Intergovernmental Agreement; seconded by Mr. Grotto.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Bloom, Fokta, Grotto, Jakacki, Kelsey,
Navadomskis, Weninger. Motion carried.

4. Salary Schedule: Ms. Jakacki stated the Finance Committee recommends
that the Board approve the proposed Salary Schedule from May 1, 2025
through June 30, 2026. Two categories have been added: Assistant
Library Director, and Janitor.

Currently the Library is paying Buck Services about $39,000 annually;
and the Director stated the Library could hire two part-time employees
and realize a savings approximately $15,000 a year.

These two positions were previously on the Salary Schedule a number of
years ago as Assistant Administrative Librarian and Janitor, but since
the positions were not being filled they were removed to "clean up" the
schedule,.

Roll Call Vote - Yes: Bloom, Fokta, Grotto, Jakacki, Kelsey,
Navadomskis, Weninger. Motion carried.

5. Capital Projects Proposal for FY 2026: Midwest Mechanical provided
an estimate of costs for the proposed capital projects for the fiscal
year. The exterior work that needs to be done includes some caulking,
tuckpointing, and gutters around the building, for a total of §293,000,

Ms., Jakacki moved that the board approve the capital projects proposal
for FY 2026 in the amount of $293,000; seconded by Mr. Grotto.

The costs are derived from services provided through the Purchasing
Alliance.

Discussion was had regarding tax on the work (the library is
tax-exempt) landscaping repairs, scaffolding or a lift, as needed, and
permit fees.

Ms. Jakackl amended her motion that the board approve the capital
projects proposal for FY 2026 in an amount not to exceed $325,000;
seconded by Mr. Fokta.

Roll Call Vote -~ Yes: Bloom, Fokta, Grotto, Jakacki, Kelsey,
Navadomskis, Weninger. Motion carried.

6. Library Director Evaluation: Mr. Grottoc moved to go into closed
session at 8:04 p.m. to evaluate Library Director's performance;
seconded by Mr. Bloom.

L. CLOSED SESSION: Began at 8:04 p.m.

M. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: None held.



DRAFT MINUTES ONLY

N. ADJOURNMENT: (The board returned to open session for the purpose of
President Weninger's adjourning the regular board meeting at X:XX p.m.)






Closed Meeting Minutes Review Procedures

Richard moved to recommend to the board the closed meeting minutes review procedures as
presented, seconded by Frank. Discussion included changes to section 2.c. Richard anended
his motion to reconnmend to the board the closed meeting minutes review procedures as
amended, seconded by Frank. The vote to approve the motion was unaninious. Motion
carried.

8. New Business

A,

Bylaws of the Board of Library Trustees

Richard moved to recommend to the board the bylaws of the board of library trustees, seconded
by Frank. Following discussion, changes were reconimended in lines 108-111. Richard
amended his motion to recommend to the board the bylaws of the board of library trustees as
mmended, seconded by Frank. The vote to approve the motion was unanimous. Motion
carried.

9. Recommendations

The Policy Committee makes the following recommendations to the Board of
Library Trustees for its May 27, 2025 meeting:
1. Closed Session Policy as presented
. Closed Meeting Minutes Review Procedures, as amended
3. Bylaws of the Board of Library Trustees, as ainended

10. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned by Chairman Fokta at 3:10 p.m.

Committee: Fokta, Bloom, Grotto; Ex Officio: Weninger



BOARD MEETING DATE:

FINANCIAL STATEMENT DATE:

Payroll dated:

4/11/2025

4/25/2025

" TOTAL

State Bank of IL
Operating - Manual Cks
Cperating - System Cks
Operating - Credit Card

Librarian's Petty Cash

TOTAL

Total Bills for Approval

Board Approval
Signature:

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

27-May-25

April 30, 2025

Net Payroll $ 38,705.91
Federal Liability Payment $ 11,479.19
State Liability Payment $ 2,367.94
Paylocity Fee $ 164,52
Net Payroll ) 39,880.09
Federal Liability Payment ) 11,550.02
State Liability Payment ) 2,431.70
Paylocity Fee ) 422.85
Net Payroll
Federal Liability Payment
State Liability Payment
Paylocity Fee
$ 107,002.22
Check No, 5 15,417.42
Check No. $ 195,123.66
Check No. $ 2,915.62
Check No. S -
S 213,456.70
) 320,458.92

Board Approval Date:




2g8'6e G20Z/22/50 BHLS-NWDL-€9AL  S202/22/%0 na
EE LY G20Z/CZ/S0 HWPOr-LuOIDAL  S202/22/+0 g
Lievi SZOZ/1Z/S0 ELAATAra-O¢L  SZ0Z/i2/P0 na
€661 SZ0Z/L2/S0 WLENA-ALXA-JPINL - S202/12/70 ng
65°6LY S202/12/S0 ANMM 9202/12/v0 g
“MMBDA1dEL

£L'081 G20Z/91/G0 NPAD-TAD6-ALdlL  S20Z/8L40 g
689 GZ0Z/S1/G0 NXAr-d46L9-6011 SZ0E/SL/P0 g
£Z°169 $

4162 G2Z0Z/vL/90 BLESES  S202/SL/S0 g
89l Se0TvLIo0 OrBSES  SZ0E/SL/G0 ng
SOFrL S202/TL/90 1BLGE9  SZ0EMPL/S0 na
€192 G202/20/90 629589 G20Z/80/S0 g
8€L2 GZ02/0/90 0ZZ5e9  S202/50/50 g
£6°891 G20Z/1E/S0 PZiSE9  S20Z/10/50 e
6Z°05t S20Z/LE/S0 9205€9  S202/10/50 1na
¥9°cLe $

¥ocLo GZ02/L1/S0 6l01E40689  GZOZ/LiFD g
ZECHL $

ZEELF'L G202/82/50 6E29VLEL  S202/82/P0 na

asuejegq ajeq ang wnN ayeq adAl
uadop uonIesuel]
SZ0Z ‘9} Aew jo sy

[rejaq sjjig piedun
Jousiq Aseaqi aljqngd obesiys 1sepp

saoialag [ejden uozewy

satjddng @210 Seinady 1oj 210

00L-1v8L-0E9
salddng a2ul0 3ieIndoy

s5aUISNg DOV 10} (101

9.0£-22£-008
ssauisng Hov
unduag ¢ 1oy 1oL

SvLL-9bi-118
wduwy



66°5¢

86°CE

ccve

4899

ZT'S1E
66'91
66'EZ
25°9%
2508
£9°S01

0229l
0s'10e
00°20S
8L°9LL

16'6E

scol

588

Le'a0l

¥6'lE
40 a4
806t
gz08
29gl
€84l
66'9

84°EL

§202/90/90

§20Z/S0/90

5202/50/50

§202/50/90

520Z/r0/90
STOZ/P0/90
5202/¥0/90
520Z/¥0/90
520Z2/¥0/90
S20c¢/P0/90

§202/70/90
$20Z/70/90

XAQH
MALMHEALL
aVately
“DXND-AdEL
E6HAC
NPADAHDI

MAMNE
“XND-1161

DAHEFOT6-ALLL
HASH-E114-1aL
LOAYIIDL-EMXE
XA6X-dAQTdHD1
TXID-PWdI-ENDL

NXWX
“SHXOA-MAMT L

LAL-dDLL-EAAL
WSXE-adLa-eDsl

SZ0Z/P0/90 XOXL-LADY-AMIL

§202/20/90

SZ0Z/1E/S50

G20Z/1e/50

§20Z/LE/S0

§20e/62/50

RE
~dZIMEIAL
INMN
“NABH-AADL
TION
“LLON-MDTL
AMON
“LLOW-AADTL

WXOP
“ANNN-HAS9L

GZ02/62/S0  MNIE-rOrd-6dX1
5202/62/50 8LOv-6WAL-TANI
S202/PZ/S0 XL DDVHIAGL

$202/ee/s0

HEHN
“XMdA-LDAL

GZ0Z/EZ/G0 JODW-ENLT-GONL

GZOT/EC/S0

Sc0Z/ZE/S0

§202/2e/s0

AMHW
-0L101-argl
XOOH
“ACDIN-LEAL
IHAD
“MNDH-MILL

$202/£0/50

§202/90/50

§202/30/60

S€02/90/50

§202/50/50
G20¢/50/50
SZ0¢/S0/50
S20Z/50/50
S202/50/50
§202/50/50

§202/50/50
Sc0Z/50/60
S202/50/50
S20e/P0/S0

§20z/30/50

§20¢/10/50

S20e2/10/50

SZ02/6Z/¥0

G20z/6e/v0
G20Z/62/v0
SZOE/PTLPO
§20e/eev0

Se0e/ee/v0
SZ0ZIEZVO

§202/ee/v0

ETAVATAA L4

na

g

g
ng
g
Ing
ing
g

S |
g
g
ma

g

g

1ia

g

g
ng
g
Ing

g
g

litd

jHi=]



oo'Zie'e Y
oozZiz's

00°66¢ $
00'eeY

0Z'899°4 $
02'899°L

¢5°EE9 )
SEESL
FANA 4

00've $
00tz

05°v6 $
05°¥6

08'€L8'} $
08°€L8'}

00°€61 $
00'cel

18°28¢'e $
85t
16'¥9

§20Z/0e/50

§Z0Z/1E/50

520Z/51/50

§20Z/v0/90
§Z0Z/52/50

§20Z/0e/50

5202/¥2/P0

§Z0Z/0E/50

S20e/1LL/S0

520Z/11/90
§20Z/L0/90

128€9

gLzl

7EAS

5096506£02
L8¥/E06E0Z

9598¢ed

LyEr

§895L%

1S04-086201

XAHE-X6AL-TSMI

B6ML
“MULOS-XdLE

SCOT/0L/v0

GZ0Z/10/50

G2OT/SLIPO

SZ02/50/50
§20Z/STv0

SZ0Z/0E0

§20Z/52/E0

GZ0Z/0EH0

§20Z/10/50

5202/Z1/50
S20Z/8Q/G0

II'g

ia

g

g
ng

na

ng

g

ng
Ing

$331AJ9G Hang 10} [B10]

+818-9/8-0£9
$321AJ3G yong

"au| ‘syiomiaN Jea)Big Joy o)

EELE-TPe-288
au| ‘syJomiaN JealBig

Jayiemjjag o} [ejo

8908-629-008
1syemijag

10jAe] 73 Jayeg Jo} |ejo]

0.£5-0v£-008
10{Ae] 3 Jayeyg
SaaInosay punolbyoeq Joj [£301

0.22-£22-0£9
$921N0S3y punoibyoey

YIvdv 10} [ejo]

Yivdv
uzesd Apuy 1oy (ejo)

0Z28E-028-0€9
usead Apuy

"0 JOJBAD[T UOSIapUY 10} [B10]

01L6-S¥E-80L
0 JOJBAI[T UOSIapuy

$801A195 fejides uozewy 4oy [B10]



S9°LES'E §
ar'zs

vLvaT
¥86£8'1
L2621
¥ELSLL

£2°96%"1 $
£Z'96Y'L

281691 $
Z8469°L

00°09% $
007095

00°s¥E 3
00°'GrE

05°051 $
050G}

S¥'0s8 $
S¥°058

L0961 $
aligl
85°59

G20Z/E1/90
§20Z/Z1/90
§202/80/90
§202/50/90
§20Z/8E/SQ

6202/20/90

6Z02/2L/S0

G20e/1e/50

§20Z/60/90

Scoz/0e/s0

SZ0Z/91/50

S202/24/30
$Z0Z/eeIS0

6089Y9L
OtPoraL
EFFSiral
LivEPSL
LLOGESL

9tt09106S

650EZS0Fe

690S0161E6

LLELS

GLEBLY00L666
6.005€001666

S20ZivL/sQ
SZ202/E1/50
6202/60/50
SZ202/90/50
G20ZgLv0

6202/L0/50

G20Z/81L/%0

6Z0Z/1.0/50

S202/0L/s0

SZ02/0E/v0

G20Z/9Lir0

S202reL/s0
$z0T/eev0

g
g
ng
g
Ii'g

g

g

lid

g

g

g

g
ng

oowag Joy [e30L

£9¥1-Z296-008
oswag

|eroueulq uapue abe ag 104 €301

0220-9£.~008
jemueul4 uapue abe aq

P3wod Jo) B0l

LEE9-924-21/8
p3won
5§S3UISNY JSBIWO0) 10} [E10L

S$s53uISng JSesWo )

ISBIWOY 10} [E10L

000¢-16£-008
}seowon

uo3e10d107) SEJULD 10) [BI0L

0.6£-82¢-LV8
uonesodion sejuD

$§005 02Ul JOJ [BJOL
syjoog 0dUln

Buiuwiea abebuas 104 12301

£9ZY-LLB-008
Bujusea abBeBuan



00°0ZE'1 $

00°0Ze'L
00°5.5'L $
00°625'L

00°5S $
no'ss

00°5Z1 $
Do'sek

00°01€ $
0ooLe

00°00} $
00°001

199 $
¥1'89

oo'ore $
00°0¥e
00°6¥L'L $
0O'BLL
05708 $
005

0542

§202/ie/50

Gz02/1£/50

$20¢/60/90

5202/50/50

Sc0z/80/s0

§20g/ie/s0

§20¢/90/90

AVAL A4 0]

G20z/eL/s0

GZ0Z/Z 190
gzoz/EL/S0

L6¥BS-92A4

£2209

¥18L0SZ

8418418

1210802

89¢01L1

1205052
rLbP0ST

5¢0¢/10/50

§202/10/50

520Z/04/50

§20¢/20/50

S202/60/v0

§20Z/10/50

S202/L0/50

GZ0Z/eev0

ge0z/eLiF0

geoz/el/so
AV AN 40]

g

g

liid

ng

g

g

g

tid

na

g
ng

32./n0g MH 10} [e101

a2Inog ¥H

*au[ ‘BURUNO29Y [EJUSLLUUISADS) 10} [€101

606£-166-L8

“au| ‘BURUNCITY {BJUSLLUIBADS
)t 9qO|D oy} [E30L

8)t 8goo

dnoio ABojouyaa] ayIyan 10} |BJ0L

0Ll6-L8FLvB

dnougy ABojouyaa) axiyan
dnuzsuapp Adeoy 1o} 1e30 )

dnnsuapp e

3sni| pue jueg N4 Jo} [EI0L

iIsnl]| puejueg HgN<d
sI2jolg poo|4 10} [BjO)

sRIoIg poold

Buppodeay Asusiony3 Joy |e10l

£1888-789-0£9

Bumuoday Asuaioyyg
au| undouoog ioy |Ej0L

auf Junidouoay

02543 104 |&joL

¥09+-££9-008
Qosa3



00'899'201
00696

6200Z'1T ¢
62°00Z'LZ

£0720L'2 3
¥ L1~
TAAY
Y9 LEF
L9488
£E'9t
85'%29
g0'8lLy
04'v01
SOELL
s6°0ZZ
¥1'G2E
¥6ZE
ol'oce
0¥'s0L
sZ'e8z
86°8E1
vFLLL
al'glg't
689zt
90662
LE7E9C
0o'L0L't
16'95%

$Z02/90/90
§202/20/90

§202/50/90

520¢/62/50
202280
5202/e2/50
5202/22/50
5202/02/50
§z0e/81/50
§20Z/81/50
GZ02/91/50
5202/91/50
G20Z/r1/S0
G202/ E/S0
§202/L LS50
G20Z/03/50
§202/01/50
§202/60/50
§202/80/50
S20c/v0/50
S202/e0/50
S202/e0/50
SZ02/20/50
5202/10/50

E0-dMILLYES
Givirl

OFL¥F9i8
6¥9098/8
066.8.48
£66.9./.8
9.8EFLLB
LAECLLLB
69¢¥69.8
892¥69.8
Z299069.8
19905848
ZZ8E6S.8
99/ 15/8
L¥Z895/8
E£69EYSLR
ZE9EYSL8
98182548
886005.8
9508¥ L8
¥9.920.L8
sellevis
£6200¥.L8
9ovLlEL8

G20Z/L0/50
GZ0Z/E0/S0

§202/90/50

G20z/zZiv0
SZ0Z/SEP0
SZ0Z/6Z10
§202/¥2P0
G20eg/eeP0
S20c/2eP0
G202/0Z/+0
S20Z/8L/%0
5Z0Z/8L1v0
SZ0Z/9LV0
S20Z2/91/v0
G20Zir1iv0
S202/1 L0
S202/1 L0
G20Z/0LIv0
G§202/0LIv0
$202/60/40
5202/80/¥0
G20Z/¥0/0
G20Z/e0/P0
5202/e0/P0
SZ0Z/20/%0
S20Z/10/40

ng
g

ng

NP2ID JopuaA
P8I JOPUIA

00€£2-058-0€9

[E21UBLI3N ISIMPIN

ODIHWIT 404 [EI0L

£€8¥1-€6E-0£9
orol =11l

$391A9S Adeaqrn welbuy sop [ejo

00Z8-L£6-008

sao1aag Aeaqi weabug



00°LLE $
00'¢1L

68°0L6 $
687016

00°91 $
00°%}

96 $
(42

SLLELL $
969l
6Ly
66°vL
L9LET
yZ'Ee
6L6LL
66Z¥
06'vel
LL'ESZ
66°9¢
66'9Z
vive

00°005°t $
00°005'e

00'2£9'60F $

5202/82/50

520Z/90/90

SZ0Z/60/90

5202/10/50

620Z/6Z/50
§202/6Z/S0
sz0e/ee/s0
6202/62/50
SZ0e/81/50
G20Z/gL/so
5202/84/50
620Z/81/50
G20Z/r1/S0
G20Z/v1L/S0
S20Z/+0/50
§202/¥0/50

5202/r0/90

SZ0evieLe

055.60L09
6¥9.60405
159260209
8¥9/60.05
669250409
869250.0S
569250.0%
L69250405
LEERZOLOS
S£Z820.L05
£88.86905
£88.86905

8.5¢5¢

S20e/8e/v0

S20Z/L0/50

S20Z/04/50

SZ02/10/70

S20Z/62/v0
§202/62/¥0
§5202/62/v0
520Z/62/¥0
5Z0Z/81/%0
SeozZ/8liva
G20Z/8l/iv0
SZ0L/8LIv0
SZOZvLIv0
SZ0ZivLiv0
S20Z/v0iv0
S20eivaivo

520Z/50/50

g

na

iig

g

ng
g
g
g
g
g
g
iif=]
g
na
g
g

g

JOXUOD }5ad UINIQ 10} [EI0)

852.-505-0£9
[o53U03 3Sad U0

09N 10} 1E30],

87192+ 3888
JoN

SYI4ON J0j (Bl

SH3I4ON
o35ELED-RI2Iery eXaliy 104 (20

oosERUBY-RIDIRD RAMN

ade] jsampI 1o} |B30)

S8.2-618-008
ade] 3sampry

1803(EaS ISAMPIIY 10} [BI0L

2990-20+-029
1R02[eaS ISAMPIN

[EDIUBYIII 1SAMPILY Jof JEIO]



EEPE $
EEVE

£Z°0L0'L $
£2°010'L

cLvvs'or
0508t
00BLL'E
00'%iE
0oviZ'e
00vae
ETELLS

£6°099 $
L6°099

£2°.50°) $
£2°180°1

S0°6YD'E $
SLEe

60°86€

06°465

£2°L09

6¥'Z€9

65682

§Z0z/vZ/so

520Z/1.2/50

$202/0€/50
§202/82/50
§Z0Z/ee/S0
S20z/12/50
§20Z/SL/S0
§20z/51/50

$202/80/90

G20eL/a0

S20Z/0€/50
SZ0Z/0E/S0
AT )
§202/82/50
520Z/3¢/50
SZ0Z/¥2/S0

€06LE

ZL008SNI

BEEREGI
£GZRES]
LEBLEG
8LBIEG|
SivLESGHE
ElvLESSIN

964G

GS¥SL

8¥ZEL15C
98%9.8152
ZBLEELSE
961152
BI6LELSZ
61182152

Se0T/Ev0

ETAS AR A0

§202/02/+0
SZ02/82/¥0
SZ0Z/EZ/v0
S20z/Le0
5202/51/v0
GZ0Z/SL/¥0

5202/860/50

G202/51/50

S20Z/0L/v0
5202/08/P0
SZ0C/8Z/v0
§20Z/82/+0
520Z/8Z/¥0
SZ0Z/vEiv0

g

ng

g
g
g
g
ng
g

g

g

g
g
g
ng
g
ng

£5v5-6.8-008
$331A43S Juawabeuey anbun

UBMS JO} [BlO |

OV LL-9ZE-0E9
uems

3207 ' JOO(Q UBGINQNS 0} [E10]

1TI4-896-059
3907 ' 100 UBqINQNS
dT7 YIBiIS 404 E10L

00+8-995-0€9
dT1 YIS
eweleubis 10} (210

00£.-£62-0E9
eweseubig

HIOMIBN S53|183d IO} [2)0]

0t¥6-0t-002
WIOMIBN SSal1aad

BANQIBAQD 10} |10

9889-¢/5-9l¢
BAIQUIBAD



4~LIND NV L$:92°60 SZ0Z ‘9L ABIN 'ABPL4

99'€ZL'S6L § IYL0L
00752 $ SUOHN|OS [EJUBWILONAUT JWaIY JOJ |20 ]
0052 §20Z/e1/30 1aMBZL §202/L/50 litg

088.L-€62-0E9
SUOHN|OS [EJUBWILIOIIAUT AWAILY

Iresl'e § s desSQsIA Jo} (0]
Lr8sL'e GZ0Z/50/90 ¥EQ9YZ  §20Z/90/50 g

0019-065-0€%

sidesBOSIA

89°19¢ $ UOZLI3A 10} [B)O L
89°L9E §20Z/0¢/50 9L¥r0EZiLe  SZOZ/OE/F0 g

v020-226-008

UOZIIBA,

00005't (d<-5HWD) aaseg [e3s0d $N 103 (101
00°005'| §202/80/90 G20Z/60/50 132

{d4-SuIND} 8198 (IS0 SN

05°8EL $ saoueg Juawabeuep snbiun 104 1230
00o¥ S20Z/1£/50 ZFS6ELY  §Z02/L0/50 g

0586 S20Z/1E/S0 8L98€L9  6202/10/50 ng



005 &

0000} OSIN JALLYHLSININGY:SISNIIXT JALLYHLSININGY @suadxa ZrELY subis Bunyed oN ewereuBly  ainppuadxa SZOZH0/H0
00°LG1 ONILIAYYIN:SNOLLOWON B ONILLINHYW-asuadx3 01 Zkp 5202 |udy oElU0D WESUDD  BIMipuadxg SZ0Z/L0M40
20'810'E $

Ly HLNOA-SWYHOOUI SWYHOO N 85uadxT O Lyt oSt 0031503 aunypuadx3 SZOZ/LZIYO
or'arL HLNOA-SAYHOOUd SWYHDOUS:asusdx OFLvy  188US Jaxoeg Jep Aol "au] ‘salydesd) sIsauan  aunypuadx3 Z0Z/9 L0
2009 HLNOA-SWYHO0 U SWYHD O d:esuadx3 OpL i “a5IA Auedwo? Bupes) jeWaup  unppuad GZOZ/9 L0
zell HLNOA-SWVHOO U SWYHDOUd-esuadx3 ot oSl 0080 [aMaf  aunjipuadx3 GZOZ/SL/PO0
20'19 HLNOA-SYHOOUd SHYHOOU dasuadxT of Lt S8yE] 1pUNg seye) Jpung BuioN  sunipuadx3 GZOZALiHO
00°08) $3NA NOILVIDOSSY:SISNIdXT JAILVHLSININGY:asuRdX3 OEELF 0s| ‘4  UDREROSSY AIQ LEDUeWy  aunppuadx3 SZ0Z/60/¢0
00°6Z1 S3INA NOILYIDOSSY:SASNIAXT IALLVELSININAY:ISUAES 0EE L sede'N  UOjepossy Aeigr] ueduewy  aunyipusdx3 5Z0Z/E0/40
00081 $3NJ NOILYIZOSS Y- SISNIAXT IAILYHLSININGYRSUdS OEE Ly UOHNS ] UOHEoSSY Asedqr] Uedlswy  aimipusdx 5202/80/v0
(1343 HINOA-SWTHOO UL SNYHIOHd:es5usdXT OpLiry 28I HeWBAy  aUnEpuadxy GZOZAOMA0
28'6EL §

oo'okr §IVDIQ0IYI:STYOIA0IHSd-S TVIHILYW AdvugiTesusdxa Lz aunqu 1 obeajys sunguy obedys  aumppuadx3 GZOZ/FT/YO
88°66 44718 TUYALAOSINIIXT ADOTONHIIL IALLYHLSININGY:asuadx3 OipLy [BMRUBY [ENUUY wsps  aaypusdxa GZOZ/GLY0
00524 $3NA NOILYIDOSSY-$ISNILXT FALLYHLSININAY-25uadx3 OEE LY 5202 plemiod Buiaeay uoferossy Alesqi] siouyll  eanjlpuedx3 GZOT/YLPO0
00'62 L1NaY ONNOASWTHOOHD SINYHDOUd:@5uadxT DEL Iy X0g WnA wng SWwinA [es:dAn  eJnppusdx3 GZOZ/LO/0
z5¥s §

86 2SI FALLYHLSININGY:SISNIXT FAILVHLSININQY:8suadxa ZvE Lt sAa 2JEMPIEH 20v Aydiniy - aumiipuedx3  5Z0Z/SZiv0
LA $3NddNS TYIHOLINYISNOLLYY IO 8 SILLIDY S esuedxs GG 35N SpueUSW  2IMIpuadxg SZOZAZIFD
Ze'6L $3DIAYTS TYDINHOIL-ONISSAOOULTONYNILNIVIA TYIHILYIN AdvdEIT-esusdxs 005Zr s[Eag joog 1ayuas vognasig obesyo  aunypuadx3 §Z0Z/60/¥0
gl Ll OSIN SAILYHLSININGY:SISNILXT AN LYHLSININGYa5uedx3 Zrely o8I uoBeied  2mppuadx3 SZOT/ECIFD
00°66€ JINIWLOTIATA TYNOISSTAOUL: SISNIINT IAILVHULSININGv:as5uadxa 0LEL b [BUGOYD ¥ uogeossy juawabeuew  aunypuadx3 £Z0Z/LOMD
00°ZE LINAv-$¥00E:SHO08-5TVINILVIN AxvaglTiesuadx] 0Z1Zy 1sanbay uoned  Bugysigng sseoyyesH piealeH  anjipuadxa SZOZ/EQ/YO
00Frl §

00'ttl $IvDIA0 YIS TWIIAQIHTL-STVIHILYIN AHVHEITesvadxT 0lzZy PiELaH AR aunquy ofeolyy  aunypuadx3y SZOZWOMHO
junowry Jids uonduasajoway JWeN adk] ayeq

UQHNIESURL|

§20Z judy

JUNO022Yy A( |iE}8(Q Uuoljdesuel |
JouysIqg Aeiqr a1qnd obealyod 3sam

LT4TH 11 12 JuYD
SERTH “Hd 19 QHVD 10] €101

SELZH -Wd 19 QuVD
G1LZ#-5A 15 OYvD 104 1MoL

GELT# -SA 15 OMVD
L0L2# -5V Ly QUVD 104 1301

FRIZH -5V L OdYD

£60T# - 1012841 | £ JUVD 404 €101

£60Z# - 10329017 [E QHVD
9LLHE - SV LT OHYD J0) 0L

9L11#- SV 1T QHvD
sueq WDL DDkl



2UGIETS

801z §

6611
05°8T}
SE0L

44YLS FHYMLIHOSINIIXT ASOTONHIZ L AILYHLISININAY:2suadx3 0Ly Ly

wnwaid

44Y1S FHYMIHIOSINIAXT ASOTONHIAL FALVHISININGY2suadX3 OLbLy  PNoi) SAREBID 01 Jeqeiny

LNIWISYNYIN ADOTONHOILINTLXT ASOTONHIIL IALYHISININAY-2suedXs 02k Ly

5202 ludy

Anodg
“IUf BGCPY

Xpulig

3B WOL DD 404 [mOL
LZIZH- L1 b2 QHYD 10f oL

anppuadxs 5Z02/52iv0

aumipuedx3 520244 LiF0

2MIpuadxy 5Z0Z/L0M0



L-1IND Wd ZEE0:Z) G202 'S Aely ‘Aepsiny

Y LLP'GE- [e30L

tL088- 1£09 - Bupjoayg - jueg DENL'SIUNCoY JUeg 00ED | SZ0Z licihed judy GTYEHIV ¥2WD  GZ0Z/L0MV0
L8 HEE'PL- 1£09 - Bubyoayd - jueg DANL'SIUN0IDY YURT 00E0 L GZ0T lioJhed |udy SZEY HOY FRBUYD  G20Z/E0F0
0003 LE09 - BuniosyQ - yueg DEN:SIUNCOoY Yueg 00E0 | Buraloau| 884 ysiew G20t ¥ HOVY N2UD  SZ0Z/08/0
66'€Le- LEDS - Bunioay) - yueg DN-:SIuUNoooy Jued 00E0L Buig (ndy 252FL 'y HOY ARBUYD  GZ0E/PLIFO
08°L91- L£09 - Bupjoay - jueg DENLISIUN0I0Y JuBg 00L0 | Buing (udy SZ¥L ¥ HOV /YD GZ0e/FLAO

wunowy N0y uondussacowap wny adA] uo ajeq
noesued]

&Z0z udy

Jopudp Aq isiq uoljoesued|
Joisiq Aelqi alignd obBeaiyd 3sap

EL-1 ]

uoneiodion sjyauag sekojdwg

uoldwry



¢z0T ‘0¢ 1ady papuy (S)YIuoN 01 943 104
SISATeU,” JeIOURUL]

PLISI(] Areiqry d1qnJ 038ed1yD) IS9M



123png Jo 9 /FT 10 00C TI$ PRS0 -
S99 IDIAIIG o

13png Jo %F /1 I0 /66°6/$ PRIR[[0D -
1SOTOIU] .

%9¥ 10 TIT'0ES PAIOIOD -~
soxe] juowade[doy .

(LyunoD adeqn (] WwoIy JuswTeIsu]

puC 2 3sT) soxe], A1radord pa3elpng Jo %66 10 F610€8°CS PRISII0D -
soxe] Ayodoig e

193png 101 JO %00 e
Teax 193png Jo 9,¢]

SJUSI[USI oNUDAIY]



%001 Wa %

Wmom.moo_m sanuandy pajebpng
%001 60€°600°C Wmmm_vmm_m SONUSASY [enjoY
BEfU - ; uj-lajsuel |
Mm\: - .. ]oSSY JO SleS / SPodd0id 1d=2
%€l 0012 m@N SNOaUE||S0SI
%001 8G6'CY Wmmmnmv SJUBID
B/U - om (Jeyuay weiboid) snusasy J1ayl0
%L¥L  00.' Moom,: $994 90IMI198
m %9P 000°G9 N 12'0¢ soxe| juswade|day
Y%vLL 000'9% WBQQ }sa.la)u]
%66 1GS'SP8'C vm 1'0€8'C soxe| Ausdold
leap yebpng  3ebpng |ejol | |enjoy |ejol uonduosaqg Junoddy
Jse7] wouy 10 %

(92q)/oul

SONUIAIY]






13png jo %98 -
SSTHITII)

13png Jo %/8 -
suonjerad() 9 SOUI[IDE]

P8png Jo 91/ -
mmufﬁmm ﬂmﬂoﬂmmmmo.ﬁm

13png Jo 4§/ -
s[etIajeN Areiqry

123pNg Jo %86 -
A3oTouyda] urupy

y8png jo %G/ -
[PUUOSId ]

198png e10], JO % ¥/

Teax 328png Jo % ¢y

SJUSI[YIIL] 2anjipuadxy



%15

HAa %

000°05¢ sainypuadx3 pajebpng
o %IS 000°0S¢€ /25'8.1 sainjipuedx3 jenjoy
BU - - sesuadx3 juelo)
%LS 000'0S¢€ 125'811 Buipjing 3 Juswdinb3
IDIAMIS 18930 ® STHNLIANIIXT TVLIHYD
%9/ #d %
60€'600°€ sainyipuadx3 psjebpng
%91 60£'600°¢€ 129162 sanypuedx3 [enjoy
%ES 009°Z 500 sesuadx3 pieog
%lLL 9€9°'08 ¥98'95 SOOIAIS [BUOISSB)0ld
- %98 09962 09£'89 saminn
. %.8 09€'¥21 671'651 suonesado ¥ saniioe
- %.8 86582 659'7C uoyowold g Bunexiep
%98 988'ZY 0€0'vC sweiboid
%€ES 095°01 mvwm“m saoinies ABojouyos|
%L 8¥Z'611 11628 souBUBUIB - [elRlRl Mgl
%19 058'6% osy'ee [ensiA g olpny - S|elsiey Aeigr
- %801 005°6 21201 s[ealpoliad - sfeusie Aeigr
%G/ B66°CS1 8yl sxoog - sieusiely Aeiqi
%86 568°/91 6.6'€91 ABojouyoal uiwpy
%8! 51228 6629 SAjensIuWpY
%29 9/8'6¥) €18'26 I
_ %G/ 9Z9'Z¥8’l 0v0°18¢° |ouuosiad
| : SIUNLIANIAXT ONILYHIO
ieap }1obpng }2bpng |ejol |enjoy [ejol uoiduossag uUNnov2Yy
jser} woly 10 %

(oeg)oul

sarnjipuadxy












Financial Rejport

For the 10 M onth(s) Ended April 30, 2025
FISCAL YEAR 2025



WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Budget vs. Actual Summary
For the 10 Month{s} Ended April 30, 2025

83% of Fiscal Year

% of
Account Description Total Actual Total Budget Budget
REVENUE
Property Taxes 2,830,194 2,845 551 99%
Interest 79,997 48,000 174%
Replacement Taxes 30,212 65,000 46%
Service Fees 11,300 7,700 147%
Other Revenue (Program Rental) 30 - 0%
Grants 42,958 42,958 100%
Miscellaneous 263 2,100 13%
Debt Proceeds [ Sale of Asset - - 0%
Transfer-In - - 0%
Actual Revenues 2,994 955 3,009,309 100%
Budgeted Revenues 3,008,309
% Diff 100%
% of
Account Description Total Actual Total Budget Budget
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Personnel 1,381,040 1,842,626 75%
IMRF 92,873 149,876 62%
Administrative 64,299 82,215 78%
Admin Technology 163,979 167,895 98%
Library Materials - Bocks 114,748 153,999 75%
Library Materials - Periodicals 10,217 9,500 108%
Library Materials - Audio & Visual 33,450 49,850 67%
Library Material - Maintenance 5,584 10,560 53%
Technology Services 87,971 119,248 74%
Programs 24,030 42,886 56%
Marketing & Promolion 24,659 28,398 87%
Facilities & Operations 159,749 184,360 87%
Utilities 68,360 79,660 86%
Professional Services 56,864 80,636 71%
Board Expenses 4,005 7,600 53%
Actual Expenditures 2,291,827 3,009,309 76%
Budgeted Expenditures 3,009,309 |
% Diff 76%
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 703,128 - nfa
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES & DEBT SERVICE
Equipment & Building 178,527 350,000 51%
Actual Expenditures 178,527 350,000 51%
Budgeted Expenditures 350,000
% Diff 51%
TOTAL SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) 524,601 (350,000)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,729,043

ENDING FUND BALANCE

2,253,644

PRI Rt e .










%L6 B/U %6 %98 sa:njpuadxy |EI0] 40 9 SE Soueleg pund
£P0'6.EL yr9'eGZ’T Gl6'9ZL 620°L8 684'680°¢ JONYIVE ANNd ONIAONT
£ro'ezZL') £r0'6ZL'L v.iS'GC) Z95'0t LOB'ZLEL FONYIVd ANNd DNINNID3d

(poo‘0sg) £09'PZS Lov')L lis'es £89'99¥ {12143a) 1 SN14ENS TVLOL
Jobpng B30 |ENPVY 2301 aAlasaY jeIdadsg JHNI |elsuan
e/u e/u B/ B/ Ha %
000'05E 000°'05E - - sainjipuadx3y pajebpng
Efu 000°0S5E ..;N.Nm.mt. - - 226811 sainypuadx3 [enpoy
%1§ 000°05E £26°8L) - - LZG8LL Buipying g uswdinbz
FHAYIS 1GIF0 ¥ STUNLIGNIDT Tvilidvd
%84 eju %Z9 %L Ha %
80E'600°E - S.9'67L £CY'668' sainypuadx3 pajebpng
%9L 60€600' 128'\62°C £L N 188'86L'C sainppuadxy |enpy
%ES 009'L 00t - - GO0 ¥ sasuadxg pieog
%L 9e9'08 ¥98'95 - - rag8'9s $301A8S [PUOISSALO0L]
%98 099'6/ 09g'89 - - 09¢'89 sapnn
%48 DgE'rRl 672'651 - - 6¥L'651 suoneiadQ 3 save4
%48 26£'8C 659'vZ - - 659'v2 uonowold ¥ Bunaxien
%95 988'zy 0c0'vZ - - 0E0'vZ swesboid
Ytk 8rz'6LL L/6'28 - - L2628 saomag Aojouyoal
%ES 09501 ¥86's - - ¥85°'c @DuBUAJUIRY - jRUBlRI AlRIg]
%.L9 058’6 0sP'ce - - osSt'ce |ENSIA $ 0lpnY - S|eudiey ARIg]
%801 005'6 21201 - - LIZ'0} s|evlpoLad - S|BUSIEN ARIdr]
%SL 666'CS5) 8LVl - - 8vi'vLL s3009 - S|RUSIEN Aeigr]
%86 568'491 6.6'€9) - - 6/6'€9l ABofouysa] ulpy
%8L 51228 662 79 £l - S2T9 SANBLSIUILLDY
%Z9 9./8'6v1 £.2'26 - £/8'26 - Wi
%SL 9zZ9'zZve’l 0v0°1L8g’ L - - oro'Lee'L |auuosiad
- SIHNLIGNIIXT ONILLVYHIJO
%001 2/u %001 %66 #Aa %
B0L'600'E - 9/8'6¥} CEY'658'C sanuanay pajebpng
%001 60£'600'E GG V66 ¢ Siv') 0BE'6¥1 0604482 sanuaaay [eny
%0 - - - - - u[-i8jsuel]
%0 - - - - - J9SSY JO SBS [ SPasn0.d 199Q
%EL 0oL’z £9Z - - £92 SNOBURHAISIN
%00} 8662V 866'ZY - - 856'ZF Sjue
%0 - ot - - o (jeyuay weiboid) anuaasy Jayiy
%Lyl 00L'L 0og'Ll - - 00g'LL 5934 30IMBG
%9 000°59 FAR AL " - FARA saxe] Jualleoe|day
Y%Ll 000'9¥ L66'6L Siv'L 08’2 Zri'oL 1salay|
%66 155°5¥R'Z v61'0£8'2 - 010" 2Pl ¥81'€89'2 saxe] Apadoid
ENLELEE]
3ebpng 12bpng 8301 Jenidy [ejo L amasay jemedg JHIA |eauas) uonduasaq Junodsy
10 %,

5202 ‘0% Wdy papu3 (Shauop oL 2wy Jog
Aewng (engy “sa 1e6png

LOIYLSI0 AYYHEIT 2H1d0d ODVIHD LS3M

Jea) [BI51Y JO %ES



%LZ8L BE LB AL 005LZ'Z8 L9'86Z'+S LV EL ag'a ¥L522 ¥ 52°159'9 S0°LET'S -
%YT'E6. ELBER - 00'006°S.- ; 1Z'090'8 " 000 000 12°090'9 I9Lps EP8PLT
%8268 06°k9L~ 00'009't 05°8EY'L 0070 000 aL'8Eb't pog 2 -05'86:
UTO'0L £0'860'2" 00°000', IS'LOB'Y 000 000 LGLOG'Y £eees. - 00T
%20°}51 Z0'5LL 00°00F'% ZOGEL'ET 000 000 ZOSLL'E L99LE o OK'G0E
YobTEL ¥L266'L- 0070002 984005 . 000 000 98°200°S €E'E8S . 000
%6'SL S6°E06'F 00'¥+E'0Z- 50°0¥P'5E 0070 000 S00FF'SL £EE6S'L - ET8EY L
%tr'ooL sL'9g 00°056's §1'946'G" LY'EL 000 89°Z06'S £/'GEY- 58'9C
%LBL 65499l . 00002'8. S rses's oo'o 000 LY'SES'S BEE8Y I LRUBS
%SE0L LO'LEE b 00'512'9 oo 6B'TEE'Y 00°0 000 66'€6E'Y Zrozs ST 00°099
%Z L LE 99°'vL9'Z- 00°96/'E- EREELE 00Q Q0o vEL8L L EEGLE L 256
%EEEL. SLLEG'Z- 0098l vl SESPELL 00°0 000 SEEPTLL LELBLL 00668
%56 ¥L £9°595" L9~ 00°929°Zy8’l £C0F0'LBE'S 000 000 £E0V0'LEE'L LL2EG'EGL " OE'SEYREL  pjoMng
%2568 00°kpZ- L .- 00°00ET 00650 oo 000 00'650'2 297181 0070
%} L22. BLGHE L~ 00°000'2 (¥4 5 S 000 000 L2 v5y 2999k Q00
RSE'GL ££'598'9Z ) 00°000°60L. LOVEL'ZE - 000 00’0 19vel'ze CECR0'6 - - ELGEE'L
WERLL S §L'90L'5L: 00 P89 L2 ZE0'E6L . 00’0 000 LZ°LE0'E6L SE'GEE'TT L L EE'SLLLE
%G SL L9LSTTISE . 00ZBS'0OV'L FTEEE'E0L L 000 000 ¥ZG5EE0L'L LVSLELEE o pIES8E0L
%Z5 66 QEPSE L~ 00°60£'600°E 0L ¥56'V6E'T 9B Fip'L L9'BEE YL £2060°t¥8'Z §L612'052 8LLLL'S
%00 000 00'0 000 - 000 000 000 007070 000
%00 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00’0 000,
%0'0 00’0 000 000" ooo 000 000 00'0:.. S el
%0001 00'0€. . 000 - . 0008 ! 000 00'0 000 000 00
%E6'89. TTEG- . 00'00¢ 8.'902 000 000 827902 00'5Z", BEIEN [¢) -1 A
%00 000 . 000 000 . 000 00°0 000 0070000
%0'0 00'0 00 : 000 000 000 Q00 000 0000
90001, 800 . Clooogseew 90'956'Z.- 00'o 00'0 90°956°ZY EEBLSE L 000
%4282 LY'EpL- 00°00Z - £5'95 000 00°0 £5°95 o9k .000:
%00 007005}~ 00°005'F 000 000 00°0 0070 00'5Z) - - 000
%00 00004~ 00°00% 000, 000 000 000 €28 000
%0'0 000 - 00g - S 000 000 000 0070 Qoo 000" "
%E'EY £0ZZY N - 00°'000°Z BRIV VL: O 00’0 000 16U8 1999t 000
%95'LZL B9'0EE - | 00°00Z'| 6905} ¢ 000 000 69025} 00'00L: " §6:FE .
%51 961 0ZOrE'y. 00005, 0z'ove's: 000 000 0z 0ve's 00°5L€ S BEERLL
%0°001L e 000’ s 00’0 00’0 I¥\S 000 L [+ )
Y%Eb Lyl 98 vy 00'000°L 9Ll 9y PivL 000 000 SEER. T AERE
%EY YL L971Z5'SE - 00'000'sY 19125'9L, 00°0 £5°6£'C vizvi'al 00/0SL'E:.. .~ " G6'98E'S .
%8y st 697L8LVE-- . 00°000'59 - LezLz'oe 000 000 tezIT'oe LFaly's 000
%I'E6’ 98'95€'G 1 00'L55'SVB'T Y1'461'0€8'7 000 80°010'Lb 90'v8}'€89'7 5%'6ZL'LET 00:0:"
19BpNg Jo %,  1BPNG JOAQ S . | 19bPNg ALA. 1|01 QLA aaesay feredg SHWI lesauag - 38bpng 1ol AUIow
EE:OE Lo L

5202 ‘0F |udy
1ejoq (2n3oy "sa 30Bpng
LOIULSIO ANVEN 2MEnd O9VIIHO LS3M

jejoqng

S3MddNS SADINYIS NOLLYTINIWID - 8FELY

AH3ACDTY IJUNOSIY 7 STVIHILYI - 9vTiv

aoo04-S3Nddns - ¥rELY

JSIA AALLVHLSININGY - ZPELY

VLSO - SEELY

ANIWLINDI IHAHO - 9LtLy

AVHANTD SAMHdNS 3MULA0 - vEELY

DNISSID0OUd TIOHAVd - TELLY

$3NA NOLLYIDOSSY - 0LLit

TIAVUL - 0ZEEY

LNIWLOTIATA TYNOISSIH0Ud - 0LELY
SASNALKI ALYAHLSININGY - 32

NOLLYSNIdWOD SHIMHOM - OFL LY
NOILYSNIJNOD LNIWAOTJWENN - OTLLY
ASNIJXI VIId - ZEbP
V¥$4 ‘341 "IVANIA ‘HLTYSH-SNI - OLLLY
STFVIVS - 00T

TANNOSH3d - 31

saanjipuadxg

i SH3ISNYHL - 00Z6S
S138SVv JO ATVS 1 SA3TI0Ud 1934 - 00168
SLNINISHNTNITY WOOW WYHDOUd - 91068
AVLINIY WOOH WYHOO0Ud - 51068
JWOINI ¥3HLO - 03068
LNYHD ADYTHILIT ATINYS - 22082
SLNYHD H3HLO - 0Z02¢
INYHO ¥1lid¥D d3d - 01.02¢
SNOLLYNQQ ¥3d40713A3d - S¥09T
ONIJV3d JIWNNS-SNOILYNOQ - S£09¢
SNCILVYNOAQ ANV STVIHOWEW - 08098
S3ATVYS MOOCT - 0135¢
$33d LNJAISTAH NON - 0LLSE
SIVIHILYIN Qivd ANV LSO - 0155¢C
XYAIAJOD/WHOAOHIIN/AJIOICLOH - 0515¢€
S3NI - 00L5E
1SNOD 9079 ANNd T-LS3HALNI - 0P0LE
JWOINI LSIHALNI - 0002€
XYL LNFWIDVTdIY ALYId0OHd SH3d - 0LOZE
SIAVL ALUI4ONd - 0L00F

SANUBAGY



ZLBEL'E-

%ig'ag 00'86E€'8Z 92'659'+T 00'0 00'0 9Z°659'7Z 05'99¢'Z S L1'B9E'Y
%00 - 000+ 00’0 . 000 - 000 00’0 00'0 00 00O
%LS'T8 LL'BEBZ 00°C0Z' Lk €2°10T'Fl. - 000 000 £2°10Z'¥L EEEEP'L 1L 00002
%30°Z8 98kt - - 007005'T. S PSLSD'T 000 000 51507 €E'80Z - LVES'L
%6788 §Z'9LZ° 101 0000P'Z SLETL'T 000 000 SLETL'T 00°00Z- o 000
HET'ILL LTAT N Q0'96ZT'T L. 9L6W0'Y 000 000 9L'8¥0'F 05°4BE . 006k
%EB'SE. 00°29£'y>" - .- DD'O00'F . OQ'EEZ'Z 00'0 000 D0'EE2'T SEREE. T 00sL
%E0'95 $3'996'1- 00'988'Zt L6'6Z0'0Z 000 00'0 16'6Z0'vE £R'ELS'E o Ze'ewB'T
%6E6'3L 9Z'Ee6 'L~ 00°00Z'8 S PL99TL 000 000 ¥4'992'2 4999400000
%S 8EEE0'T 00'989'Z1 .- z9'259'9- 00°0 000 Z9'Z59'9 L3150 L LBTBLLE
%IL0’ 9Z'Z96'%~ . 00°000'5 pLLE 0070 000 ¥LLE galyl - 000
%EY'0E . £P°08L72T- . 00000 . 25'61Z'L- 000 00’0 £5'61Z'L EEEEE . LB
WNBLEL 9Lapl’g - . 00°000°T1 +Z'e58's 00°0 00’0 ¥Z'eSR's 0000 E T BLTALYY
%R8'ZS 86°196't~ 00°095'0L S0°¥8S'S 000 000 S0¥RS'S T p0EN'E
%00 . 000 000" 0oo - 00’0 000 000 EEEERE N R
%L8Z0k £0'9 00°0LZ Coeoelz’ 000 000 £0'91Z S EDeLE
%LI'IS 86’186 00'0SE'0L 7 - - TO'BIE'S 000 00’0 C0'89E'S S S0LERT
%ld EL £6°69E" L2~ 00°8+Z'6L1 ZrLL6'48 000 000 Zv'126'28 SEUEE'S T pligzetol
%EL'rS £ZT'668°E2" 00'0FL" LY LL70¥B'SZ 000 000 L4°0p8'GZ SEBLE'E 000 B
%ET19 | 0E'0Lb'S 00°gLLpL 0LL¥3'8 000 000 0L 19'8 08'9LL )00
%LFEE" S0°LZ6'E" 00°8¥0'%Z . .. . SE0ZL'OT 000 000 $6°0Z1'02 00P00'Z: . PRERD'E
%90°001 - 00T - 00Z¥E'EE .- .. 00'TYE'EE- 000 000 00'Z9E'EE DS'BLLE 7 05'SSE'S:
%129 z2.'589'a 00°0$8'6% Z5 6YP'EE 000 000 ZS 6FP'EE LLEGLY T BS8L'S
%8S - EERE R 00'0s8'LL ¥1'968'9 000 000 ¥17968'9 05°286 LSRR
%ELOS 9gieL . ! 00°00§'T.- - . PL'B9L oo'g 000 ¥l'89L €E°80T 00 T
%EF'TL . 9. vLL'e 00:005'SE S PTSBLGT 000 00°0 ¥2'58L'62 EEBEE'T L B0POLE
36567401 Btill 00°005'6 6+'412'01 00'0 0070 By 2120k L9 LEL L05'LLg”
%855'20L". B¥'Z1L 00'005'6 6i'212'01 00’0 00°0 6F°2LZ°0L L9'16L S8
%150 £Y'16Z'6E- 00'666'E5% 1542 LL 00'0 00°0 IS IPEpLL SZEER'ZL - 9LBET'LL
%SEBLL Z5°E8L 00°000°L Z5°€8L’L 00'0 000 ZTSEBL'L EEEB o BERE
%P6ZI 69'¥Z5'6 .- 00°002'6Z - 1E°5LL9L 000 000 LE'GZL9L LYLPLE 1 TE'E90'9
%81 L 68'0¥E'Z- 00°000's " 1L'650'Z 000 000 LL'650'Z LFOLp L BOTRBE L
%8LL SLvoe- 0008 S8'59 000 000 SH'SY €808 0000
%BS'LL - B0ZEB'EL 00'00£°04- - LBZLE'0S 000 00'0 L6 LLE'0S 29°LB'G - zeers'y
%9.'98’ gleal's 00'BZZ'LS - .. 18°SEE'vE] 000 000 Fi: g 80'65Z'F 0070
%l L6 B¥'OL6'E- 00°G68'29) Z5'946'E9L 000 000 Z5'8.6'E91 SZ'LE6'EL 00'L06'SL
%18'95 30°0E8°9~ 00'vLE'SE ¥6E86'S . 000 00'0 ¥6'E86'S FLIEL LN
%Z'Z6 60°€00"9~ 00'526'9L L&'1Z6'0L 000 000 1612604 ZroLY'e . 85°206'0L
%0'0 000 oo'o . co'o 000 co'o 000 000" SR [« ) RS
%Z8'6L 98'L6L e 00'S¥9'Zir ¥L'EST's 000 000 viest's SLES5'E” o TESEL
%9ZET £5°80L'EY 00'LLS'ZE €5°6L9'SL 000 000 £5°619'62 SZ'60L'T - 067498
1OBENE 5 %  1eBPREJoAD S - | JOEBRE ALA Iger diA asiasay ferads AHIAI Jesauas <. 3ebpng . oL Ajuzuop
" Rmony
5202 ‘0¢ udy

ife3ag 1emoy "sa Jabpng
LORLILSIA AYVEEN 2M9nd OOYIIHD LSaM

feoigng
SAIANNS - 052V
30IND WYAO0Ud - S¥EHr
HLNCA-SIYIRITLYIN ONO¥d - OvZrE
1INAV-STIVIHILVIN OWOHd - 0Z2vP
ALISE3M - SiTHr
ONLLIHAYI - 012+
SNOLLOWOH 2 ONLLIXAVI - 301

[5Rogng
H2VIULNO ANV SLNIAT - Stiv
HLNOA-SINIOGOHd - 0¥ LY
ONIAVIY HIWWNS-SINTIO0Ud - SELF
17Nav ONNOA-SIWYYDCH - 0Ly
1INAV-SWYHO0dd - 021t
SWYUD0dd - 36
faogng
S103rodd NOULVZITVLIOA - 5152
TOOL ONIDCTIVLYD - 0b52Y
SAJIAYIAS TVIINHIIL-ONISSII0Nd - 005ZY
JONVYNILNIVIA TVINALVIN AMYYTI - 38

1Baqng
I1E9N-SAAVUDANVLNIWIINDI L - SrrZ
IENd 3UVMLAOS - 0ZvZY
SIOIANTS LANHALNI - S0VZF
WNLLHOSNGD AMYHE!T - 00525
$391A¥IS ADOTONHOAL - 32
moang
HLNOA-STYIMALVIN AV - OVEZY
17Nav ONNOA-STYINILYIN AY - 0£52H
LINAv-STVRIALVIN AY - 02528
IYNSIA ClANY-STVINEALYIA ANVYEI - 39
mogng
STvOIQ0INad - 01220
SIVOIQOIIId-STIVINALYIN A¥vEEIT - 35
IBogng
ANIWISVTIdTH HOOHE TTidgy - 0212
HLNOA-SHOOH - 0tLZY
L1Nay SNNOA-SHOOH - bELZy
ADVHALIT-SHOO0E - 2212
LINAY-SMO0E - D2ZiZt
JINOULITTI-IONIHIITN - ZHZY
SHOOB-STVINIALYIN ANVHE - 3
Imogng
JuVD QIANIALXSILNYHHYM - SZHLY
ANFWIDVNYIX ADOTONHOEL - 0ZbLt
WILSAS INOHd - SLbLt
44VLS IEAVALA0S - QLPEY
44V1S-S3AVHOdN LNIWDIND3I Li - 00¥LY
N3dX3 ADOTONHOEL SAILVHLSININGY - 3¢



Sh686¥L- . 89'009'%/8 00°000°05¢- 25°008°r25 6E°LOT) ¥6915°95 ST 289'99Y 19799162 . 68'068' LT awoauy 13N

%¥S EL . BB'¥56'888 ' 00'BOE'6SEE ZOPSE'DLY'Z L' EL 1921826 89707 LIE'T THIPE6LE - SE£'309'tZT

%0°0 000 o900 T 00 000 0070 0070 op o 00 1=039ng

%070, ST00Q 000 000 000 00°0 0070 00 LNC SYIISNYALL - 00006
R e . ST L LNO SHIISNVAL - 306

%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 . 000 felogng

%0°0 B T < s B T s SR 000 000 0070 000

oo DVAH - 0000Z
SR o SEUMLIAONIAXS IANISTH VIS - 304

%619 EEE00NS- . 00'9/g'shl 19°TLBTE 000 19°T/8'T6 00’0 [o6ar'zL  ogkes's | leons

%4619 . . EE'E00TLST L. QU9LS'SYL o L9TLRT6- (] 192L8'T6 000 LIBBYZL 09vEE'R ISNIXI Wl - 00526
o e O . ol R SRR RN SISNIJXI JHNI - 361
%0'0 00°0 . 000 000 00'0 0o'0 000 [\[o)s] . oo soqng
%0'0 00°0 U000 00 00’0 00’0 000 00°0: SR AJVHALIT ATNYS JX3 LNVHO - 5096¢
%00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 - RRRERN! [t )1 SR $IUNLIONIXT LNVYD - 0096¢
S T R EENTE LRI $ISNIJXT LNvUD - 39t
%1055 C 00'EL¥'Lit- ' 00'000°0SE . o0lzeell 00°0 000 00°£25'84L 19'991'62 7 000 [F0gng
%0'001 L G0UZTS'8LE T 00D T 00 4ZS AL 00°0 00'0 o0'2z5'sL) 0000 Q00 YOIYILNI-SLI3rodd TVLIdVD - 0159
%0'0 . .- 00°000'0S€- . - - 00°D00'DSE S00o 000 000 000 49'991'62. 1 00I0 T T ONITTNE ¥ LNIWAINDI TVILdYD - 0059F
A ST T T S e ANIWAINDI TVLIdYD - 351
%BIZE - g£eseg's- - 00'009'2 1900 000 000 2900’y SEEE9 T p0orE T eolang
Yl¥LE T 0 EE'SZS 00000k LWL 000 000 191 EEEB. 000 $AV ONV S3JILON VD31 0195F
%¥E'99 ... OD08E'L- U 00°00VE -0 00°DZLT .- 000 000 00°02L'2 LLPE L onaRe IVIYVLIHIIS-SIDIAMIS JOUd - 50957
%¥r'9e - © 00068'Lm . 00'008'. - . 0070Le 000 0o'o 00'0L6 EE'BOZ 0O OXVOT-ONINIVAL ¥ IINIYIINOD - 0095¢
= . U R L Gl S3SNIdXI auvOoa AdvHal - Iri
%ZS0L . SETLLER- 00°9€9'08 - 59°E98'95 000 000 $9°£98'9S £9'612'9 . SYBEE'Z lecgng
WLSER .- GEIEL'E - 0 000006k .. GLl99'GL 000 000 LTS EE'ERS'L T GLABE ONLLNNOJIY - 0ZSSY
%PELL - 05'86ZEL” . 00°000°Sk . -0 0STLOLE 000 000 05°104'L 000521 000 S3DIANIS TYNCISSIIOH - SLSSY
WEE'ER - O0'R08'%- ... 00°00Q°Zh - . D0GBL'S 000 0070 00°66L'S 0000 O8TRL VO3 - OLSSY
%L'96 - .- D0OpS- .- 0 O00ES'EL - 000BZ'EL 000 00°0 00°062'EL 0S°ZSL L a0 Lany - 5055
%o'oaL - 000 . 00°908'0Z .. - 00'908'0Z 000 000 00°'908'02 EBEEL L o FONVUNSNI - 0055¢
a : o . S e SIDNIAYIS TYNOISSIAON - 3¢t
5e2y'se L9'662'1 1" 00°099'6.L ££'09¢'89 goo 00°0 £€°09¢'89 EE'BEY'Y . Erese’s o EOWNg
%678 © §6'602- oo 0000ZL T SOT066 7 000 00°0 50°066 0000k ke HSVHL-SIILIILN - 05E5Y
%p0's8 LETTV' T 000084 0 o T ESTLLE'S 000 0070 £9°LLE'9 00529 BrL9L HALVAM-SIILILN - 0¥EST
%S8'SL - ZE'9EQ' .- 00°00Z'6L . 1. BO'ESS'RL 000 000 80°€95° %1 00°009'L o AL INOHJTTIL-STLLITILN - 0EESY
%6198 8ZVEL'S . G0'096'bi - .- TLG9L'9E 00’0 00'0 zL'591'9¢ L9'9BY'E U LEBELT JHLITNIF-SILINLN - 0ZESH
%L O SgE9y .. - 000086 . S9'€9Z°04 000 000 ST'EITOL L9'9Lg S LGE T SYO-SILLILN - 0LES
. P A - s3Lwn - 32
s9ag 00°11L9'%2~ 00°09€'¥81 0062651 000 00°0 0064651 ££'€98'sL - 91°800'6 Eogng
%Er'ZE 0£Z2L'6" .- 00'00§'€h.- .~ < OLLLEY 00’0 000 0L LIEY 00'§ZL'L. v 00 HIHLO-W B o HOMALNI - §915¢
%pZ'68 - E8'I8S'ZT- - 00000'FE - ZL'SLELE 00°0 000 LL8L¥ 12 00000 0% L0002y NVNZLNIVIU % NOLLOSJdSN! LOVAHLNOD - 09i5¢
%LE'0ZL - . PB'BRE < .. Q0098'L .- UEBYZT 000 000 ¥6'8vTT 00'SGL:. o 08ThgE SIJIANIS 0019 TVHINIO - 5515¥
%E90EL . BL'BI9L- L. 00'00Q'ST - 8L'899'2¢ 000 000 81°899'Z¢€ EE'€R0°T. 7 DOYBOTL W 2 ¥ IVAH - 05157
WE'ZTEL ... YRPBIE S . 00000Z'LE U PEREERL - 000 000 P8 ¥E8'bL EEEES . L L L ETOLOML YIHLO-W B ¥ HOMMILXS - OFLSY
%ESr - 00ZTLECL- - 00'006'vE - 00'8ZSLL 00°0 000 00'825'L4 00°GL0Z. L0000 ONIdVISANY] HOIMALXS - 0ELSY
%SE'GL 00082'- - - 1 00°000'ST S 00N0ZL'BE 0070 000 0002461 L9991 000 L TWAOWIN MONS - 0215t
%868 . 0006Z8- - 00 00'008'S L O0SLB'F 000 000 00'66'F EEERY. QU0 SYHIWVYI ALIENDIS - LLISY
%00 - 000 G . 000 S+ (1) R 00°0 000 000 000 000 $3rddns 64 AIADD - 9LL5Y
%LBLL . ST 0000L'S T - L9ORE'R. 000 oo 19°08E'Y €805 L gL $31ddNS TVIHOLINVT - 5515¢
%S0'6L OLESP'P= - . DD'OOE'SZ. 08'9£8'SL. 000 000 06'9E8'SL OGLL L T 08'ELE L 3OIANITS ALINNDAS - ZHESY
%PL'80L T - 000MZ . . 0D00L'WZ - 00'0L4'ST 00’0 000 00°0LL'9Z EEBF0Z T T QOLLZY 3OIAH3S TVIMOLINYT - 0LbSY
- : T : S e L T SNOLLVY3dO % S3LLNIOVL - 341
Jabpng oy, - jebpngleA0 § - 3ABRNG QLA 1501 AlA aslasey |e1dads EE 1] 1e1su89 LI 1), Anuop

: ._a::.oE

5202 ‘0¢ Iudy
1eoq renidy ‘sa326png
L1OIHLS1a AYYHEIT 21789Nd OOVIIHD 1LS3Mm









0 Z L 0 S3I0AIBAD

0 SELe L00°L GL0°L $210/AIBPUN
%000 0 %0000l 0£2'€ %0000L 980T %0000L 205°L SAI0A 158D
%000 0 %S9EL  Lyp %L8GlL LEE %58'¢l  80¢C QINWYHOW NYAIINS
%000 0 %Fe¥e E8L %EIET L6V %EVVre [9t ATIIANOM TIVHIIN
%000 0 %S5/ 068 %0622 8§ %9L.2 Ly OIVLYAYD NIV
%000 0 %SSPE  9LL'L %09°¢E (89 %56'te  OLS HONIH vdNy
jeuolsinold Buljjod IleiN A9 93104 Bunop Auey Aed aoyD
%TTve  LLPSL BbLE %0000L 6L 3
Juaing pombag  SIojog  wavdg  J0jol  papinod
T e
0 0 0 0 SRICABAD
0 BLE 34 T4 s910/MBPUN
%000 0 %00'00L 888 %0000L PE9 %0000L 2.9 S3I0A 158D
%000 0 %0000L 888 %0000L ¥ES %0000L 8L9 NOZIT AANYS
|euocISIACIg Bunjjod jiey Ag 2104 Bunzop Aje3 Ayeq asoY)
%viB2 6LL0L  Se6'T  %0000L  SL s1

uesiad pambay  siopog

wassg  Joi0;  painod

ajopn . ﬂu_.r_u.c&

L5 @bed
S20e/L/v

pajepijosuo’ 520¢

Aunon abegng



Library Director Report
April 2025

FINANCIAL UPDATE

Fiscal Year Elapsed = 83.3%
Investment Funds (Illinois Funds Accounts)

= GASB 54 Emergency Fund: $733,116.21 (+ $2,662.02)
» New Building & Construction Fund: $37,175.28 (+ $134.97)
* General (Corporate) Fund: $42,300.95 ($153.60)

The finance committee will meet on 5/27 to discuss the drafts of the income projection and
working budget.

Paperwork completed and submitted to the County Clerk, in cooperation with Republic Bank,
to establish Republic Bank as the location for the library’s tax extension deposits,

PHYSICAL PLANT

Buck Services continues to provide janitorial services weekly Monday through Saturday and
will provide the library’s annual carpet cleaning on May 25.

Alarm Detection Systems (ADS) installed a radio signal on the fire alarm panel for alerts and
monitoring, replacing the radio from First Security.

ADS completed the fire inspection on 5/16 & 19. There were no issues with the fire system.
Midwest Mechanical provided quarterly preventive maintenance and replaced filters and belts.
It was reported that the supply fan motor for the air handling unit is making noise, which
typically precedes failure. A quote was received for a replacement of the motor.

American National Sprinkler pressurized the irrigation system on 5/19, No damage to the
system or leaks were reported.

Signarama installed permanent drive-up book drop signage.

The facilities assistant installed two additional bookshelves in the circulation to provide space
for library of things purchases and other items requiring additional space. The facilities
assistant also modified the credenza in the circulation workroom for increased functionality of

the space.

TECHNOLOGY

*
h

L)
O.Q

Sikich installed the second Uninterrupted Power Source (UPS) after hours on 5/16 with
assistance from the IT Librarian. We have two UPS’s for redundancy and extended run-time in
the event of a power outage to safely log off and shut down the equipment in the server rack.
Sikich continued to configure and distribute security fobs to critical staff positions for off-site
access to library programs and files. Security fobs are also being configured for all library
trustees. Sikich will contact each of the trustees to finalize and confirm security fob

implementation and access from off-site.



Library Director Report
April 2025

PERSONNEL

\J
LY

7
0..

The Library Director:

»  Met with representative from Morgan Birge on 5/1 to discuss a new phone system. The 8x8
system was discussed and a proposal was received for phone system replacement.

* Attended Rotary meetings on 5/7 & 21.

» Attended policy committee meetings on 5/8 & 21.

» Hosted the managers advisory meeting on 5/12.

»  Assisted with setup of the library space for Blooming Fest.

»  Met with the library board president regarding the library director’s annual evaluation.

= Met with Park District staff and Western DuPage Chamber staff 5/19 to determine the
location of the installation of the golden read-triever little free library in memory of Nancy
Conradt.

Employee Highlights

» Edith C., Adult Services Assistant, celebrated her 7-year anniversary on 5/3

=  Mireya G-C., Youth Services Assistant, celebrated her 13-year anniversary on 5/14

*» Amanda G., Adult & Teen Services Manager, will transition to the role of Assistant Library
Director, effective June 1, 2025.

» Jenn G., Adult Services Librarian, will transition to the role of Adult Services Manager,
effective June 2, 2025.

» Erin I, Teen Librarian, resigned from her position, effective 5/23. The Teen Librarian
position has been posted.

» Norma G., Circulation Services Clerk, has resigned from her position, effective 5/29. The
Circulation Services Clerk position has been posted.

» Maureen Bajor, HR Manager, is retiring; her last day will be 5/27.

MISCELLANEQUS

L)
0..

There will be a celebration of the 20t anniversary of WeGo Together for Kids on June 1 at Reed
Keppler Park. There will be fun activities and cupcakes to help celebrate between 1:00 and 3:00
p.m.

Also on June 1, there will be a fundraiser at Hawthorne’s Backyard for a sensory garden
installation at Reed Keppler park in honor of long-time park district employee Melissa Medeiros.
There will be food, raffles, and live entertainment will include a volleyball game featuring
firefighters vs. policemen!

Please join us on Saturday, June 14 at the library for our Cruisin’ Thru the Afternoon program.
There will be a variety of activities for all ages and a collection of cars and trucks to admire.









ADULT SERVICES

Engagement:

Programs: A total of 11 programs were offered in April with a total attendance
of 111. Some programs included a seed packing volunteer event for the seed
library, 2 adult programs for NLW-Zelda Fitzgerald and 1920's in West
Chicago, Chasing Mother Nature, and a sublimation tote bag craft.

There was one program through Illinois Libraries Presents in April, The A#t of
Foraging with Alexis Nikole Nelson.

Financial Fitness Series: In April we partnered with several libraries to offer a
virtual financial fitness series. A total of three programs were offered and 66
people viewed the sessions.

Take and Make Kits: A total of 121 take and make crafts were taken by patrons
in April. Some kits included art deco key chains and Flower tracing poetry
Mother's Day cards.

Seed Library: a total of 65 seed packets were taken from the seed library in
April.

Outreach and Program Promotion:
Adult services staff delivered materials to 28 patrons in assisted living facilities.

Adult Services staff created 2 program posters, and 7 book displays to promote
programs and the collection.

ADULT SERVICES: TEEN

Programming: A total of 7 teens attended 4 programs in April.
Some programs held were Snack Testers, Video game club and Tabletop n Treats
In the Teen area, there were 25 Take ‘n’ Makes brought home in April.

CIRCULATION SERVICES

Circulation Statistics April 2025:

s 12,827 Total Items checked out, 6.98% decrease from April 2024.



e 2,987 Electronic materials checked out, 17.46% decrease from April 2024.

e The total value of the materials checked out by our patrons was $72,352.80 during
April 2025,

¢ During April 2025, we had 129 patrons using self-check and a total of 539 items
checked out.

Patron Statistics April 2025:

¢ 3,938 Visitors to the library (During April I* and April 21%). We closed the main
entrance on April 2™,

¢ 90 New patrons added, 13.92% increase from April 2024,

e 8,762 Card holders, 16.45% decrease from April 2024,

o 30.29% of the district population have library cards, a 5.96% decrease from April
2024,

Other activities;

o Gabriel C. and Luke S. attended Dia del Nifio celebration at Indian Knoll
Elementary School. They engaged with 263 residents.

e Donated 243 items to Aperion Care and Franciscan Court, fulfilling resident
requests.

TECHNICAL SERVICES

Acquisitions:

e 1443 Items ordered.
¢ 946 Items invoiced/received.

e 256 Items received not processed.
e 250 Items on-order.

¢ 4 Ttems cancelled.

¢ 3 Items returned.

s 3 Donations.

» 0 Replacements.

Cataloged:

e 4297 Ttems added to the collection.



Withdrawals:

e 232 Items withdrawn from the collection.

Material Maintenance:

e 38 [tems repaired in house.

Other Activities:

e 456 Items moved from the new shelf to the regular collection.
¢ 231 Postage processed.

¢ 139 Invoices processed.

¢ 124 Invoices archived.

s 44 Records created.

e 39 Title transfers.

« 17 E/J Kit Records Updated.

e 6 West Chicago Suburban Life scanned and converted to searchable PDF.
s 3 Missing items reclaimed.

YOUTH SERVICES

Programs

In April, Youth Services offered nine Storytime programs for preschool aged children.
Two hundred and fifty patrons attended. The department continues to see positive
attendance at Storytime programming.

A host of in-person programming was presented beyond Storytimes with relative
success. Two staff members who attended the DuPage Children’s Museum’s Wonder
Club program in the Fall designed their own lessons to implement at the library during
District 33 schools’ spring break week. Each day, attendees created various aspects of an
amusement park using STEAM concepts and supplies provided by library staff. Kids
made a park map, a roller coaster, a Ferris wheel and other projects. All told, twenty-six
patrons took part in the program,

Dia del Nifio is a festival celebrating children in Mexico and other countries around the
world on April 30™ each year. This year, the department hosted a celebration with kites
and pin pén dolls for children to decorate, free books, treats and games. Although the
event was moved indoors to the programming room due to weather, sixty members of
the community stopped in to celebrate kids being kids.



* Along with successful Storytime readings and larger programs, Youth Services presented
a watering globe and cupcake decorating program, showed a movie, made macrame
plant hangers and brought out a toddler obstacle course. These programs entertained a
total of twenty-nine community members, bringing the total attendance for synchronous
programming to three hundred and ninety.

Passive Programuming

* A healthy number of passive programs were offered in April as well. Several take-home
bags celebrating Spring, Easter, National Library Week, National Pet Day, Succulent
gardens were handed out. Various crafts for in-house creation were made for children to
partake in the library. They included puzzles, word searches, scavenger hunts, cut &
paste crafts and worksheets with various themes including Earth Day, rainboots, I-spy
and other Spring themes. Together, these passive programs engaged with three hundred
and thirty-seven patrons.

Outreach

* Birth-to-Three visited the library four times in April bringing in sixty-one guests, In
addition, librarians visited several District 33 schools eleven times, reading to one
hundred and thirteen folks. Two visits to Reed Keppler and Educare DuPage brought
together forty members of the community.

e Two special outreach events were attended by members of the YS department in April.
WeGo Together for Kids hosted a Bike Rodeo where we disseminated promotional
materials and provided balloons for guests to transform their bicycles into motorcycles.
In collaboration with the Circulation Department, YS attended Indian Knoll’s own Dia
del Nifio event and engaged with two hundred sixty-three community members. All
told, April’s outreach was a great success with staff reaching 573 people.

Professional Development/Community Collaboration

* Department staff attended various organizational meetings and collection development
webinars offered by library review and publishing entities.






























o0 ~1 ON U b W N —

i o o S S-S UL RN USRS P R S R S I U T ST U I C T NG T NG T NG T NG T N T NG T NG T NG NG T N

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

BYLAWS OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES

Articlel. Name
The name of this organization shall be Board of Library Trustees of the West Chicago Public
Library District, Du Page County, Ilinois.

Article Il. Purpose
The purpose of the West Chicago Public Library District is to provide and maintain a local public
institution for the general education, information needs, and personal enrichment of the
residents and taxpayers of the library district.

Article lll. Trustees

Section 1
The West Chicago Public Library District shall be governed by a seven-person Board of Trustees
elected at large. All Trustees shall have one vote on the Board of the West Chicago Public
Library District.

Trustees must be qualified to serve consistent with 75 ILCS 16/30-et seq.

The Board shall be elected at large in a regularly scheduled election by all voters residing in the
District and their terms shall be staggered, such that, in accordance with the election code,
three or four trustees are elected in each odd numbered year on the date specified by the State
Election Laws.

Nomination of candidates for election as Trustees shall be by petition, signed by the required
number of voters as prescribed by election law, residing within the District and filed with the
Secretary of the Library Board within the time provided by the election code. Terms of office
begin on or after the third Monday of the next month following the election. The oath of office
may be administered by the Secretary of the Board or a notary public,

Section 2
Term length of Board members shall be four years. Trustees shall remain in office until their
successors are elected. If a Trustee declines, fails, or is unable to serve the four-year term, a
vacancy shall be declared by the Board.

In the case of the resignation of a majority of Trustees, it may be necessary to vary the term
length of some Trustees standing for election. With the permission of the Board of Elections, in
order to reestablish Trustee election rotation, three or four Trustees may run for two-year
terms.



47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62
03
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90

Section 3
Using the powers granted by lllinois law, in order to accomplish the purpose of the West
Chicago Public Library District, the Board of Trustees of the West Chicago Public Library District
has the duty and responsibility to:

o Levy, budget, and invest funds for the maintenance of the library and library services
* Acquire, maintain, and improve library property

» Appoint, set the compensation for and the responsibilities of the Library Director

s Set library policies

» Participate in associations for the benefit of the library district

e Exercise other powers granted to it by law when necessary

Section 4
Vacancies declared by the Board shall be filled by appointment by the remaining Trustees until
the next Trustee election as provided by law. Interested persons submit a letter of application
to the President of the Board. Potential candidates are interviewed by the Board as a whole. The
selected candidate is sworn in at the foliowing regular Board meeting.

Section 5
It is the responsibility of the Library Trustees to adhere absolutely to ethical standards in the
performance of their duties.

Section 6
The Board shall remove a Trustee for just cause and declare a vacancy as provided by law.

Article Iv. Oath of Office/Election of Board Officers

Section 1
Within 74 days after their election or appointment, the incumbent and new trustees shall take
their oath of office as prescribed by law and meet to organize the board. The first action taken
at the meeting shall be the election of a president, a vice-president, a secretary, and a treasurer
from among the trustees. The secretary shall then record the membership of the board., Terms
of office shall be for one year or until a successor is elected.

Oath of Office:

Do you , solemnly swear or affirm that you will support the Constitution of
the United States, and the Constitution of the State of Hllinois, and that you will faithfully
discharge the duties of the Office of Trustee of The West Chicago Public Library District to the
best of your ability.

Section 2
The president is the presiding officer of the Board of Library Trustees. The vice president is
empowered to serve in the absence or disability of the president. The secretary keeps the
official records of Board actions. The Treasurer keeps and maintains financial accounts and






136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181

candidates has been nominated, an election will be held. An election takes effect immediately if
the candidate is present and does not decline.

If a Board member who holds an office resigns that office or is removed from the Board, the
President shall hold an election to fill the office for the remainder of the term of the vacant
office,

Article V. Meetings

Section 1
The Board of Library Trustees of the West Chicago Public Library District shall meet monthly to
conduct the business of the district.

Section 2
The regulfar meetings of the Board of Library Trustees shall be held at 7:00 p.m. on the fourth
Monday of each month. Any exceptions shall be listed on the calendar of meetings posted at the
library.

Special meetings may be called by the President or the Secretary or by any four Trustees. Notice
of the special meeting and an agenda shall be posted in the Library, on the Library’s website, and
delivered to any news media that has filed an annual request for such notice no later than 48
hours preceding the special meeting. The best notice possible will be given in the case of a stated
emergency.

A quorum shall consist of four Trustees. A majority of those Trustees present and constituting a
guorum shall determine the passage of any motion, resolution or ordinance, unless a larger
majority is required by law.

Section 3
All meetings will be open to the public and conducted in accordance with the Illinois Open
Meetings Act.

Section 4
An agenda for each meeting of the Board of Library Trustees shall be prepared by the Library
Director in cooperation with the President. Board members who wish to have items included on
the published agenda for a regular meeting shall present such items to the President a week in
advance of the scheduled Board meeting.

Article VI. Parliamentary Authority
The latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order will be followed in matters of procedure not
specifically covered in these bylaws. Failure to follow Robert’s Rules of Order shall not invalidate
an otherwise valid decision.



182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227

Article VIl. Order of Business
The Order of Business at the regular monthly meeting shall be as follows:
Cali to Order
Rolt Call
Approval of the Minutes
Recognition of the Public
Public Comments
Agenda — Additions/Deletions
Treasurer’s Report
a. Approval of Bills
b. Financial Statements
Communications
Reports
Unfinished Business
New Business
(Optional) Closed Session and Reconvening in Open Session
. Adjournment

Mo oo o

3.—??":“';-

Article VIII. Roll Call Voting

All motions of the Board which concern cash expenditures shalt be voted by roll call vote.
Privilege of calling for a roll call vote may be exercised by any Trustee.

Article IX. Committees and Appointed Representatives
Section 1
Committees are appointed by the President. Committees have advisory powers unless granted
specific power by Board action. There are two (2) standing committees of three (3} members
each: 1) Finance Committee (chaired by the Treasurer} and 2) Policy {chaired by the Vice-
President).

The President shall appoint special committees as needed.

Section 2
The Finance Committee shall establish and review the financial practices of the Library. The
Committee shall review and revise the operating budget, the Budget and Appropriation
Ordinance, and the Levy Ordinance.

The Policy Committee shall establish a schedule for reviewing the bylaws and all policies. It shall
be responsible for the review and revision of bylaws and policies subject to final approval by
the Board.

Article X, Library Director
The Board shall appoint and fix the compensation for a qualified Librarian to act as
administrator of the district’s daily operations. The Board is responsible for conducting an



228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253

annual performance review and appraisal. When appropriate, the Board is responsible for the
termination of the employment of an Library Director.

Article XI. Policies
The Library is governed by a set of policies adopted by the Board. The Board may amend and
enact policies from time to time as needed.

Article XIl. Indemnification
The Library shall indemnify its trustees and officers for claims based on an injury allegedly arising
out of an act or omission occurring within the scope of his/her duties as trustee.

Article XIIl. Severability
If any provision of these bylaws is held invalid after their effective date, such invalidity does not
affect other provisions or applications of these provisions.

Article XIV. Amendments
Amendments to these bylaws may be proposed at any regular meeting, but may become
effective only after a favorable two thirds {2/3) vote at a subsequent meeting. Any of the
foregoing bylaws may be temporarily suspended by unanimous vote of all the Trustees present
at any meeting, and vote on such suspensions shall be taken by yeas and nays and entered into
the official record.

Approved by Board of Library Trustees: 11/22/2010; 4/28/2014; 6/26/2017; 7/26/2021;
9/23/2024






o0~ O W B W R

it =t e T B S~ B - R S R UL VSRRV I 6 B S B S S S I 6 R S R B N R S R e et el e ey Sy
W= OO0 NNV R W~ O D00 SN R W = O Y00 N R W R — O

WEST CHICAGO PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
CLOSED MEETING MIiNUTES REVIEW PROCEDURE

General
On a semi-annual basis, the President of the Library Board appoints two or more Board
members for the purpose of reviewing closed session meeting minutes {the “Special
Committee”). Closed session meeting minutes by the Special Committee are reviewed
to:

o Determine if approved closed session minutes require continued confidentiality
or can be released for public inspection.

»  Approved closed session minutes recommended for public disclosure by
the Special Committee are presented to the Board for format action in
open session and a vote to disclose the approved closed session
minutes to the public.

* [fthe Board votes to disclose the approved closed session minutes to the
public, the approved closed session minutes are disclosed and become
available to the public for inspection, otherwise the approved closed
session minutes shall remain closed.

o Determine if any verbatim records of closed session minutes have reached their
minimal retention period of 18 months after the initial recording of the closed
meeting, per the OMA, and can be destroyed. Destruction of verbatim records is
not required.

Review of Ciosed Session Meeting Minutes
1. The Special Committee for the semi-annual review of closed session meeting minutes
shall coordinate with the Library Director to establish a Special Committee meeting time
and place to perform the review,

a. The Library Director prepares and posts the agenda and notification to the public
prior to the meeting of the Special Committee.

2. The Special Committee meets at the specified meeting time and place to conduct the
meeting as per standard procedure.

a. The Special Committee may enter into closed session for the specific purpose of
reviewing closed session minutes as specified in the Hlinois Open Meetings Act (5
ILCS 120/2.06) and shall cite the statutory provision permitting entry into closed
session {120/2{c}(21)).

b. Once in closed session, the Special Committee shall review and document the
closed session minutes, using Attachment 1, to make a determination as to the
release of the closed session minutes for public inspection and if verbatim
minutes are eligible for destruction, i.e., at such closed session meetings a
determination shall be made (in closed session) as to whether:

i. The {closed session) minutes or portions thereof no longer require
confidential treatment and are available for public inspection.

Page10f5






Attachment 1

WCPLD Closed Session Minutes Semi-Annual Review

PROCEDURE

Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings
West Chicago Public Library District

Regulation

(5 ILCS 120/2.06) (fram Ch, 102, par, 42,06)
Sec, 2,06. Minutes; right to speak
(a) A1l public bodies shall keep written minutes of all their meetings, whether open or closed, and a verbatim record of all
their closed meetings in the forn of an audio or video recording. Minutes shall include, but need not be limited to:

(1) the date, time and place of the meeting;

(2) the members of the public body recorded as either present or absent and whethcer the members were

physically present or present by means of video or audio conference; and

(3) a summary of discussion on all matters proposed, deliberated, or decided, and a record of any votes taken.
(c) The verbatim record may be destroyed without notification to or the approval of a records commission or the State
Archivist under the Local Records Act or the State Reeords Act no ess than 18 months after the completion of the meeting
recorded but only after:

(1) the public body approves the destruction of a particular recording; and

(2) the public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that meet the written minutes requirements of

subsection (a) of this Section.
(d) Each public body shatl periodicaily, but no tess than semi-annually, meet to review minutes of all closed
meetings, At such meetings a determination shall be made, and reported in an open session that (1) the need for
confidentiality stilt exists as to all or part of those minutes or {2) that the minutes or portions thereof no tonger
require confidentiai treatment and are available for public inspection,

The following is to be completed in its entirety and presented to the board at a regular
board meeting. Recommendations based on this record are presented to the Board for
Final Actions in open session.

Trustees appointed for Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes:

Appointment Date:
Trustee:

Trustee:

Review Date:
Eligible Destruction Date: (Date 18 months prior to Review Date).

Review Instructions
Confidentiality of Closed Session Minuftes
1. Review the Closed Session Meeting Log for subject matter in which there is no longer a
need for confidentiality.
2. Minutes or portions of minutes containing subject matter that no longer requires
confidentiality should be reviewed to ensure that confidentiality is no longer required.
3. Minutes no longer requiring confidentiality should be listed in the Release Eligibility
Table below, for recommendation to the Board.
4. List the Board Vote for each Record in the Release Eligibility Table.

CONFIDENTIAL WGCPLD Closed Session Minutes Seami-Annual Review Page 3of5



Attachment 1

WCPLD Closed Session Minutes Semi-Annual Review

Release Eligibility Table
The closed session meeting minutes listed below were reviewed and recommended for release
for public inspection. Recommendations will be presented to the West Chicago Public Library
District Board, and their vote recorded in the column provided below.

Minutes Date

Full or Partial Release

Subject
Matter

Board Vote
Release / Remain Confidential

Comments:

Destruction of Verbatim Records Eligibility
1. List all verbatim minutes in the Minutes File Cabinet that are older than the eligible
destruction date in the Verbatim Minutes Destruction Eligibility Table.
2. For each eligible Verbatim Minute File, determine if written minutes are present AND
approved, and indicate in the Verbatim Minutes Destruction Eligibility Table,
3. Determine Library Board recommendation. Only verbatim records that are affirmative for
a) 18 months exceeded, b) present, and ¢) approved can be destroyed.

4. List the Board Vote for each Verbatim Record in the Verbatim Minutes Destruction
Eligibility Table.

Verbatim Minutes Destruction Eligibility Table
The closed session verbatim meeting minutes listed below were reviewed and have met the
requirements for destruction eligibility. Recommendations will be presented to the West Chicago
Public Library District Board, and their vote recorded in the column provided below.

Verbatim Exceeded 18 | Are corresponding Are corresponding Recommendation | Board Vote
Record Date | months? written minutes written minutes (Retain / Destroy) | (Retain / Destroy)
(Yes /NO) present? (YES /NO} | approved? (YES /
NO)

Comments:

CONFIDENTIAL

WCPLD Closed Session Minutes Semi-Annual Review Page 4ofb




Attachment 1
WCPLD Closed Session Minutes Semi-Annual Review

Date recommendation presented to the WCPLD Board:
Date of WCPLD Board vote:

I have destroyed the verbatim records in accordance with the WCPLD Board vote.

Trustee Name Date

CONFIDENTIAL WCPLD Closed Session Minutes Semi-Annual Review Page 5 of 5



